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From: Luke Bisby <Luke.Bisby@ed.ac.uk>

Subject: Re: CWCT Fire Group - Minutes of meeting held on 2 July 2014 attached

Sent: 16 July 2015 17:23
To: David Metcalfe
Hi David,

Just to check if there has been any further movement on this issue (see below). We in the BRE Centre for Fire Safety Engineering at Edinburgh Uni are keen to undertake additional work in this area, and to support

industry going forward.
Happy to discuss as always.

Best wishes,
Luke

Prof Luke Bisby, PhD, FIFireE

Arup Chair of Fire & Structures

RAEng Research Chair

Deputy Head, Institute for Infrastructure & Environment
School of Engineering

University of Edinburgh

Scotland, UK

EHO9 3JL

Email: Luke.Bisby@ed.ac.uk
Offic
Mobi
Fax:

Web: www.eng.ed.ac.uk/fire
Skype: luke.bisby

On 8 Dec 2014, at 09:58, David Metcalfe <abxdwm(@bath.ac.uk> wrote:
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Hi Luke

Sorry for the delay in getting back to you.

Progress has been very slow I'm afraid. We are definitely going to looking at this in more detail when the time allows (hopefully sooner rather than later) and will keep you informed of any further
meetings/papers etc.

Kind regards

David

On 30/11/2014 20:37, Luke Bisby wrote:

Dear David,

I wonder if there has been any forward motion with the CWCT Fire Group since the meeting in London on 2nd July 2014 (which I attended, see below)?
I understand that many of the issues discussed at the meeting continue to cause concern, and I wondered if any further discussion was planned through CWCT.

Best wishes,
Luke

Prof Luke Bisby, PhD

Arup Chair of Fire & Structures

RAEng Research Chair

Deputy Head, Institute for Infrastructure & Environment
School of Engineering

University of Edinburgh

Scotland, UK

EHO9 3JL

Email: Luke.Bisby@ed.ac.uk
Office

Mobil
Fax:

Web: www.eng.ed.ac.uk/fire
Skype: luke.bisby

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Brenda Apted" <b.a.apted@bath.ac.uk>
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Subject: CWCT Fire Group - Minutes of meeting held on 2 July 2014 attached
Date: 8 July 2014 13:11:20 BST

To: <Luke.Bisby@ed.ac.uk>

Reply-To: b.a.apted@bath.ac.uk

Dr Luke Bishy
BRE Centre for Fire Safety Engineering, Universit

8 July 2014

Dear Luke
We attach the Minutes of the meeting of the CWCT Fire group held on 2 July 2014.
With kind regards

Brenda Apted
CWCT

University of Bath
Bath, BA2 7TAY

The University of Edinburgh is a charitable body, registered in
Scotland, with registration number SC005336.
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